
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   August 11, 2023 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:    Wednesday, August 16, 2023, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 16, 2023, at 5:45 pm 
in the board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, 
Iowa). If you have questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6519 
(w) or 707.3869 (c). I look forward to seeing you on Wednesday.

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval  

7. Resolution 08-23-02 – Approval of Purchase of Roll Off Truck for Recycling
Collection throughout the Agency
Purchase of this truck will offset approximately $40,000 per year in outside
transportation costs and will allow for the implementation of a safer process for
appliance collection, consolidation, and transportation to the C&D department.
The purchase will also add capacity to the transportation fleet for new business
opportunities. Staff recommends approval.

Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

8. Resolution 08-23-03 – Approval of Purchase of Can/Bottle Counting & Sorting
System for Metro Hazardous Waste Drop-Off Can Redemption
UBC (aluminum) volume through MWA’s can redemption program continues to
grow, and manual sorting is not efficient, sustainable, nor cost-effective. This
purchase will provide for a more efficient manner to sort UBC for distributors with
a high degree of accuracy. Staff recommends approval.

1 of 15



Board of Directors 
2023 Calendar Year 

Dean O’Connor 
Chair 

Rob Sarchet 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

John Edwards 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Steve Allen 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Tom Cope 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Brian Baker 
Norwalk 

Mark Konrad 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Gerald Lane 
Runnells 

Matt Blake 
Urbandale 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
Executive Director 

MWA Board Meeting 
August 16, 2023 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

August 16, 2023 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 7

5. Consideration of Minutes July 19, 2023, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting –
Action for Approval

6. Resolution 08-23-01 – Consideration of July 2023, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

7. Resolution 08-23-02 – Approval of Purchase of Roll Off Truck for Recycling
Collection throughout the Agency – Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Items 8 and 9 

8. Resolution 08-23-03 – Approval of Purchase of Can/Bottle Counting & Sorting
System for Metro Hazardous Waste Drop-Off Can Redemption – Action Item

9. Closed session pursuant to Iowa Code 21.5(1)“i” to evaluate the professional
competency of an individual whose appointment, hiring, performance, or
discharge is being considered when necessary to prevent needless and
irreparable injury to that individual’s reputation.

10. Director’s Report

11. Chair’s Report

12. General Board Discussion and Other Business
• Professional Services

13. Correspondence

14. Adjournment

September Executive/Finance Meeting: September 6, 2023, MWA Central 
Office, 300 E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 

2 of 15



September Board Meeting: September 20, 2023, MWA Central Office, 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 

 

3 of 15



 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 

Des Moines, Iowa 50309 
515-244-0021 

 
 

July 19, 2023, Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Dean O’Connor, chair, 
called the July 19, 2023, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:47 pm. A 
quorum was present. 

 
Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance 
Dean O’Connor, Altoona – Virtual  
Mark Holm, Ankeny – In Person 
John Edwards, Clive – In Person 
Joe Gatto, Des Moines – Virtual 
Tom Cope, Johnston – In Person 
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville – In Person 
Brian Baker, Norwalk – In Person 
Mark Konrad, Pleasant Hill – Virtual 
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – Virtual 
Ron Pogge, Urbandale – In Person 
Bret Hodne, West Des Moines – In Person 
Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights – Virtual 

 
2. Approval of Regular Agenda 

Moved by Ankeny, seconded by Clive, to approve the July 19, 2023, board meeting 
agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

 
3. Public Forum 

Jason Copple, IUOE Local 234 representative, signed up to speak during agenda item 
12. 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless 
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration: 

 
4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 7 

Moved by Clive, seconded by Ankeny, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4 through 
7. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  
 

5. Consideration of Minutes of June 21, 2023, Metro Waste Authority Board 
Meeting – Action for Approval 
  

6. Resolution 07-23-01 - Consideration of May 2023, Financial Statement - 
Action to Receive and File 

 
7. Resolution 07-23-02 - Consideration of June 2023, Monthly Expenditures -  

Action for Approval 
 

4 of 15



END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Regular Agenda Items for Approval - Items 8 through 13 

 
8. Closed session pursuant to Iowa Code 21.5(1) “i” to evaluate the professional 

competency of an individual whose appointment, hiring, performance, or discharge is 
being considered when necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury to that 
individual’s reputation.  

 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Johnston, to remove closed session. Motion carried 
unanimously by voice vote. 

 
9. Resolution 07-23-03 - Approval of Executive Director FY22/23 Review and FY23/24 

Salary Adjustment - Action Item 
Dean O’Connor, chair, reported a committee of board members met to review the 
executive director’s performance for the past year and recommend a four percent 
(4.00%) salary increase for FY23/24.  
 
Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve Resolution 07-23-03. Motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote.  
 

10. Resolution 07-23-04 - Approval of Additional FTE’s - Action Item 
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, reported staff have reviewed overtime and operational 
needs to recommend hiring one light utility, one transfer station driver, one mechanic, 
and two utility workers. 

 
Moved by Clive, seconded by West Des Moines, to approve Resolution 07-23-04. 
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
  

11. Resolution 07-23-05 - Approval of Optical Sorter Purchase - Action Item 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, reported the original design plans for Metro 
Recycling Facility proposed four optical sorters with three installed. Adding the fourth 
optical sorter would increase material output from 24 tons/hr. to 30 tons/hr., while 
decreasing contamination. The FY23/24 budget includes capital funds totaling $1M for 
the purchase of the optical sorter, in addition to Metro Waste Authority receiving a $79K 
grant from the Iowa DNR. 
 
Moved by Clive, seconded by West Des Moines, to approve Resolution 07-23-05. 
Motion carried 11 to 1 by voice vote.   
 

12. AMENDED: Resolution 07-23-06 - Approval of One (1) Year Union Contract with Terms 
Retroactive to July 1, 2023 - Action Item 
Michael McCoy, executive director, requested agenda item #12 be amended to include a 
contingency that the Union provide historical health claims data for employees.  
 
Moved by Clive, seconded by West Des Moines, to amend Resolution 07-23-06 
contingent on the receipt of historical claims data.  
 
Board members expressed their support for staff’s recommendation to include the 
contingency. 
 

5 of 15



Jason Copple, IUOE Local 234 representative, spoke as public forum. Copple reported 
misunderstanding the deadline of March 31, 2023.  
 
Matt Brick, legal counsel, reported, since 2017, it has been state law to have Union 
negotiations approved by March 31st due to the budget certification deadline. Prior to 
2017, the deadline was March 15th. If an agreement was not reached by the 31st of 
March, negotiations cease. MWA staff are putting their employees’ best interests first 
and retroactive back so Union employees do not lose out on any benefits. 
 
Motion carried 11 to 1 by voice vote.   
  

13. Resolution 07-23-07 - Approval of 3.00% Wages Increase for Union Employees 
Retroactive to July 1, 2023 - Action Item 
McCoy requested the Board approve a three percent (3.00%) wage increase for all 
Union employees retroactive to July 1, 2023. 
 
Moved by Clive, seconded by West Des Moines, to approve Resolution 07-23-07. 
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  

 
14. Director’s Report 

McCoy reported MWA was previously using Cornerstone as legislative representation. 
Staff are looking into options and would like to assess board member legislative goals 
for MWA.  
 
McCoy reported staff is gathering information regarding professional services and will 
prepare to report more information during the August board meeting.  
 
Irlbeck reported last week MWA hosted a values lunch for all staff to relaunch the Values 
that have been less proactive due to Covid.  
 
McCoy reported MWA has switched vendors for workers compensation. MWA switched 
from IMWCA to Argent/West Bend.  
 
McCoy reported staff are working to update board contact information. A form was 
placed at each chair for board members in person. For board members attending 
virtually, staff will email the form to be completed.  
 
The August executive finance meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust 
Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, August 2, 2023, at 12:00 pm. 
 
The August board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, 
Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, August 16, 2023, at 5:45 pm. 
 

15. Chair’s Report 
No report.  
 

16. General Board Discussion and Other Business 
 No report. 
 
17. Adjournment 

Moved by Clive, seconded by West Des Moines, to adjourn the July 19, 2023, board 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 6:19 pm. 
 

6 of 15



__________________________________   _____________________________ 
                 Michael McCoy, Executive Director                       Dean O’Connor, Chair 
 

 

7 of 15



8 of 15



9 of 15



10 of 15



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

August 16, 2023 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 7 

ITEM:  
Approval of Purchase of Roll Off Truck for Recycling Collection throughout the Agency 

SUMMARY:  
The FY23/24 budget includes capital funds totaling $300,000 to purchase a roll off truck for the 
Recycling C&D department.  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Purchase of this truck will offset approximately $40,000 per year in outside transportation costs and will 
allow for the implementation of a safer process for appliance collection, consolidation, and 
transportation to the C&D department. The purchase will also add capacity to the transportation fleet 
for new business opportunities. 

Staff received two quotes and are recommending the lowest bid from Custom Truck One Source. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to purchase the roll off truck from Custom Truck One Source at a cost of 
$288,199.  

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
Funds are available in the FY23/24 Capital Expenditures budget. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Custom Truck One Source Quote
• Superior Sales Quote

CONTACT: 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, 515.333.4430 

11 of 15



. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .. . .

Palfinger T50 Hooklift
New Peterbilt 567

ITEM #100_03912

*Late Q4 2023 Availability*

200_02922
201_00253

CHASSIS SPECS

CAB FEATURES

EQUIPMENT SPECS

INTERIOR FEATURES

Recommended Container Size – 16’ to 22’  
Dual Hook Heights 54” & 61-3/4”
Capacity 50,000Lb
Dump Angle - 48 Degrees
Dual Lift Dump Cylinders
Slide through rear container hold downs
Tandem pivoting Rear Rollers
2 Speed Electronic in-cab pendant controls
Telescopic Jib with True Dump Mode
Tandem poly fenders
LED lights
Work Lights and Strobes
Split bumper with Pintle plate
Steel Toolbox 18x18x48
Aeroforce ROC Tarper

FEATURESENGINE

GVWR

TRANSMISSION

REAR AXLE(S)

FRONT AXLE

FUEL TANK(S)

QUOTE NUMBER: EXPIRATION DATE:MDL1.3-H_23 9-30-23

Air/High Back Driver
Non-Air/High Back Passenger
Toolbox under Passenger
Premium Multi-function steering
Platinum Sterling Gray Interior
Motorized Rear View Mirror

Vocational 115” BBC Alum/Metton Hood
Thermal Insulation Package
Keyless Entry
4.5” Wide Fender Lips
3-Piece Fixed Rer Glass
Outside Stainless Steel Sunvisor
(2) Roof Mounted Air Horns
Cab Air Suspension
LED Marker Lights

Paccar MX13 510 HP
25.9 CFM Compressor
300 Amp Battery Disconnect
(3) Paccar Batteries

Allison 4500 RDS-P

26” 90 Gal Aluminum Fuel
14 Gal DEF

Dana Spicer D2000F
FAWR: 20,000 Lbs.
Tires: 425/65R22.5
Aluminum Wheels
Taperleaf Springs w/ 20,000 Lb. Shocks

Meritor RT46-160
RAWR: 46,000 Lbs.
Diff Lock Tandem Axles
Tires: 11R24.5
Aluminum Wheels
4.10 Ratio
Hendrickson HMXEX 460 46,000 Lb.

ASK ABOUT THE CUSTOMIZED AND FLEXIBLE LEASING & FINANCING 
SOLUTIONS AVAILABLE FROM CUSTOM TRUCK CAPITAL

DISCLAIMER: Specifications are believed to be correct, but may contain errors and/or omissions. 
Pictures are representative and may not be identical.

888-684-8146    www.customtruck.com

66,000

PRICE: $288,199  USD         FET  Included  Ex Works: Kansas City, MO
Price Is Subject To Change Without Notice And Is Not Guaranteed Due To Fluctuation In Material 

Or Component Prices, Including Manufacturer’s Surcharges.
Sample 60 Month Lease Payment: $4,559 Subject To Approval  

For More Details Call Custom Truck Capital (833) CTC-FIN1

Sample Photo

12 of 15



SUPERIOR SALES
1175 SUNBRIDGE LN.
ROGERS, AR 72758
479-877-8888
479-877-8889

METRO WASTE AUTHORITY
300 E. LOCUST ST., STE. 100
DES MOINES, IA 50309
ATTN: DAN HAAG
312-339-6702

I N V O I C E

  Invoice # 1658

Invoice Date 08/10/2023

Due Date 08/10/2023

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount

  2023 PETERBILT 567 VIN 1NPCX4EX8PD893648

SWAPLOADER SL-520 ADJUSTABLE JIB HOIST WITH
AIR CONTROLS, SN MA0378

ROLL RITE TARP SYSTEM

4' TOOL BOX

299500.00 1.00 299,500.00

NOTES: PRICE INCLUDES EQUIPMENT LISTED, INSTALLED, AND TESTED TO B E OPERATIONAL WITH
DELIVERY TO CUSTOMER.

**PRICE INCLUDES FET**

THANK YOU!

    Subtotal 299,500.00

Total 299,500.00

Amount Paid 0.00

Balance Due $299,500.00

13 of 15



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

August 16, 2023 
AGENDA ITEM 8 

ITEM:  
Approval of Purchase of Can/Bottle Counting & Sorting System for Metro Hazardous Waste Drop-Off 
Can Redemption 

SUMMARY:  
Unused capital funds from FY22/23 are available for the purchase of a UBC Counting/Sorting Machine 
to improve efficiencies for Metro Waste Authority’s (MWA) can redemption program.  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
UBC (aluminum) volume through MWA’s can redemption program continues to grow, and manual 
sorting is not efficient, sustainable, nor cost-effective. The purchase of this machine will provide a 
more efficient manner to sort UBC for distributors with a high degree of accuracy.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to purchase the Beverage Container Counting/Sorting Machine. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The FY22/23 capital budget included $345,000 for the purchase of a Frontload truck for recycling, 
which was unused.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Anker Anderson Quote

CONTACT: 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, 515.333.4430 

14 of 15



Quotation 

Metro Waste Authority

300 E Locust St #100

Des Moines, IA 50309, USA Date: August 2, 2023

Quote:

Dear Dan Haag

Please find a quotation for a 1 unit HLZ MDU counting and sorting system with 14 sorters as per layout #590-045908:

Articles Description Units Price EUR Price USD

Ref.9999-000 HLZ MDU counting and sorting system (rigtht position), incl.: 1 208,000 € $228,800

Ref.9999-001 Power supply 3x208V 60Hz 1

Ref.9999-002 Bulk feeder 1 m3 (38 ft3) 1

Ref.9999-003 Side feeding table 1

Ref.9999-004 Operator interface with touch screen 1

Ref.9999-005 Batch scanner 1

Ref.9999-006 Receipt printer 1

Ref.9999-007 Electrical control cabinet 1

Ref.9999-008 MDU C inliner with 2 rotating discs 1

Ref.9999-009 Ring type scanner unit equipped with 8 cameras for barcodes reading 1

Ref.9999-010 Sorting port for free configuration 14

Ref.9999-011 Overflow 1

Ref.9999-012 Port counter 14

Ref.9999-013 PC for data collection and data transfer to external server 1

Ref.9999-014 Router 1

Ref.9999-015 Estimated transport DAP Des Moines, IA 50309, USA - lump sum 1 17,000 € $18,700

Price will be adjusted upon shipment

Ref.9999-016 Installation, start-up and training - lump sum 1 10,000 € $11,000

Ref.9999-017 Maintenance spare parts (1.000 hrs service package) - lump sum. 1 1,600 € $1,760

Ref.9999-018 Maintenance spare parts  (4.000 hrs service package) - lump sum. 1 4,600 € $5,060

Ref.9999-019 Recommended spare parts for curative maintenance - lump sum. 1 8,000 € $8,800

Spare parts orders exceeding 5.000 € will be granted a 15% discount excl. cameras.

Installation and spare parts will be quoted and invoiced separately.

*Prices in USD are indicative according to August 2, 2023 exchange rate (1€ = $1.10). 

Orders will be invoiced in Euro as per Euro amounts indicated in our offer.

Total (exclusive VAT or any othe applicable duties) 249,200 € $274,120

Anker Andersen A/S

Sébastien Toullec

Incoterms: EXW Tørring, Denmark

Delivery: 18 weeks from reception of down payment + 3 weeks transit to the USA 

Payment: 50% down payment, net cash  - 40% before shipping, 8 days net - 10% balance, 60 days net 

Validity August 31, 2023

Terms:  Anker Andersen General Terms of sales and delivery January 2023
Anker Andersen A/S

Anker Andersens Vej 1 
7160 Tørring, Denmark                       IBAN: DK5720005036558980

4145-039

Dan Haag - Recycling Administrator

Metro Waste Authority

                           Nordea Bank - Swift NDEADKKK

                            Bank account: 2594-5036558980

15 of 15


	Board Memo - pg. 1
	Agenda - pgs. 2-3
	Agenda Item 5: July 2023 Board Minutes - pgs. 4-7
	Agenda Item 6: July 2023 Expenditures - pgs. 8-10
	Agenda Item 7: Purchase of Roll Off Truck - pgs. 11-13
	Agenda Item 8: Purchase of Can/Bottle Counting & Sorting System - pgs. 14-15



